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LEO GREENBERG

405 MONTEREY DRIVE
APTOS, CALIFORNIA 95003

688 - 4508

June 3, 198S$

F2dernal “fection Comaission
777 E Street Nw
Washinaton, D. C. 20463

Dean Membans of the Fedenal Efection Commission:

I am wrictinag to n2port to the Federal Election
Commission tihat an individual, Dr. Stanfey Monteith and/on
his campaian Friends of Dr. Montedith, has sent 1 fetten
Lo a numbet of contvibutors askiag for donations to his
Congressional campaign. As 1 undenstand §rom the regulations
put forth by the Fedenal Efection Commission, in order to
comply with tne Law, 2 campaign and/on candidate must
vlace an appropiiate disclaimen in a visible Location on
the stationery and/on othen matenial that requzsts §inan-
ccafl contrnibutions fon election to a Fedenal office, such
a5 the Undited States Conanzss. As you can see from the
enclosed material sent by Dn. Monteith, thene (4 no suzh
disclaimen.

355 9

Z

1 ask the' you n2vicw this complaint ani takre the
necessany action that (s nequined by faw. 1 thank you §for
your atltention to this matten and Look forwatd to h2aning
grom you in the nean future.

n407
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Sincewely ybudrs,

N <o 2/@@/’
Leo Greenbenag L?Zi,”
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K ’ Dr. Stanley Monteith

B ? Cbngressional Candidate + 16th District

4

May 17, 1988

Dear Doctor:

The practice of medicine is under attack today. We see government
using coercive techniques to force doctors into taking "assignment".
We find government writing letters to our patients telling them that
we are billing dishonestly - then retracting that program. We see
gcvernment moving to fix our fees. We find Governor Dukakis cf
Massachusetts recently signing a State Health Insurance law - and that
same Dukakis may well be the Democratic nominee in the coming
election. Recently, the incoming President of the CMA publicly
supported a compulsory State Health Insurance Plan.,

T

' Medicine has changed and, tragically, it will change a great deal
more.

1~
As you know, I have spoken out against government control of medicine

for many years - knowing full well that we would eventually come to
N) this point. The aim of those working behind the scenes is to
socialize medicine and destroy private practice as we have known it.
~ That will result in a situation which will reduce the doctors in
America to the tragic state of doctors in Canada and other nations
c where they have a Socialized Insurance Program.

= I am running for Congress against Leon Panetta. Some people will tell
— you that Leon Panetta supports medicine. But one only has to look at
b his voting record. In 1986, the Americans For Democratic Action, the
o key coordinating organization for Socialism in the United States,

gave Congressman Panetta an 85% rating and in 1987 a 92% rating.
P

There aite¢ twe Lecn Pancittac. There is nne Leon Panetta who speaks
convincingly in the 16th Congressional District against ever bigger
government and higher taxation, There is another Leon Panetta who goes
to Washington, D. C., and votes consistently in favor of Socialist
concepts, increasing taxes and control over your life.

There are other reasons I am concerned. I am concerned about the fact
that we have an HIV epidemic in America and yet doctors and Public
Health Officials are being intentionally prevented from treating this
as an epidemic, Every barrier is put in the way of our doing testing.
In the State of California, as in 36 other states, HIV infection is not
legally listed as an infectious disease despite the fact that for the
first seven to ten years of the disease, before AIDS develops, this

P. O. Box 66535 . Scotts Valley, CA 93066 . (408) 423-7040
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discase can be transmitted from one person to another. This is
madness.

The chief CDC Office in California recently estimated that we have
500,000 to one million people with HIV in our State alone. We don't
know how many because we are not trying to find out. Yet, almost all
of these people will ultimately die and the disease continues to
spread.

I am also deeply concerned about Central America. By cutting off all
military aid to the Contras, we have essentially conceded Central
America to the Soviet Union. People say that we should give peace a
chance. But we gave peace a chance in Viet Nam and we all know the
results. There is peace in the Soviet Union; there is peace inChina;
there is peace in a prison camp and in a cemetery, but there is no
freedom. Once the Soviet Union is sure that wewill not offer further
resistence, it will only be a short time before Honduras, El Salvador
and Costa Rica will share the same fate as Nicaragua. Within
Nicaragua today, there are advisors from Libya, Viet Nam, the PLO,
North Korea, East Germany, Bulgaria and the Soviet Union. Those
communist advisors are not simply there to learn how to speak Spanish.
They are there to organize the spread of Communism throughout Central
America, and ultimately, to our very Southern borders.

Even more disturbing to me, is the fact that we have no military
defense against a nuclear attack. Our entire foreign policy has been
built upon the concept of Mutual Assured Destruction - each side
having enough missiles to destrocy the other side and, therefore,
nuclear war was impossible. This strategy works only as long as
neither side has an effective defense. The Soviet Union has 12,000
surface-to-air missiles which have been tested in an anti-missile
mode. They have aneffective radar system. They have an anti-missile
system deployed about Moscow and now they are in full production of
anti-missile devices that will bring down incoming warheads from the
stratosphere. Air Force Intelligence has recently concluded this
and il has been written up in tha Wall Street Jaurnzl. On the other
hand, we have no defense and there is no likelihood that SDI will be
deployed in the foreseeable future. Once the Soviets have their
defense in place, Mutual Assured Destruction is no longer an effective
deterrent. At that point, it will simply be Assured Destruction,
Assured Destruction of the United States.

Why would I give up a successful Orthopedic practice to run for
political office? Because 1 believe that freedom is in danger and
that we can lose this country. If America is lost, where would you go,
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where would your family go?

Thousands flee Viet Nam every year in boats because they have seen the
wonders of the new Socialist Society. Many of them have been fortunate
enough to come to America to establish new lives. Many of them have
died along the way and are actually being killed today because they try
to escape to Thailand and to freedom. How bad must things be in Viet
Nam for people to leave everything - their homes, their jobs, their
security - to get away from the Socialism that has been imposed upon
them. And if America falls, where will we have to go?

I hope that you will decide to support me in my endeavor. 1 cannot
possibly beat Leon Panetta without your help. There are some
Republicans who are going to support Leon Panetta because they believe
he is going to win. They are the same Republicans who, through the
years, have consistently betrayed Republican principles for
political advantage. This is not the time to talk about political
advantage. This is a time for those who cherish freedom to stand up
and be counted. Our most precious possession is our liberty and that
liberty, today, is in serious danger.

I hope that youwill fill in the enclosed envelope. I need your active
support, your financial support and your prayers if I have any hope of
being successful.

If you agree with me, become involved in this battle.

Yours sincerely,
/

Ji e,
Stanley K. Monteith, M. D.
SKM: jh
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 June 15, 19
M=, Leo Greenberg
40% Monterey Drave
Aotos, CA 95003
Cear ™M». Greenberg:
Thiz 1z to ackncwlecge receipt cf ycur letter, wh:
r=celsea o June 7, 1988. Your letter was not proparly

You muset cwear before a notary that the contents o+

88

zh we
SWIrr

your

Zompiaint  are true to the best of your knowledge and tne

notary muset represent as part of the jurat tbhat such swe
oczurred, A statement by the notary that the ccmelaint
Sworn to and subscribed before her will be sufficiert.

are sorvy for the i1nconvenience that these requirements

Talse you, but we are not statutorily empowered to pr
with the nandline of & compliance action unless  all
statutory reguarements are fulfilleoc. See 2 U.S.C. 47

i+ you Have any guestions concerning this matter, o
cortact =2tha Dixcn, Docket Chies, at (Z0Z) Z76-T110,

sincarely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

EBy: Lois Gt Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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LEO GREENBERG

405 MONTEREY DRIVE
APTOS, CALIFORNIA 95003

688 - 4508
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA lss.

COUNTY OF.

o June 4, 1968 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for

said State, personally appeared_____Le0 Greenberyg

“fuctoryeviderce) to be the person(s) whose name(s) ls/are sub-
scribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official
smmquZ/l’dL) ‘ﬁ z
174 7

_ornc |
JUDY L. TRUMBLE

3 NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA |

Principal Office in Santa Cruz
ComnisionExpie Ao 13

(This area for official notarial seal)




&

5

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

-20 Sreerperg
MontErey Jrive

CA  SED0OT

[} LI (R
0

r

July 11, 1988

S

40 mn e-
T ow
(R B [

M

wom o0

i

T

forwanrg
ticr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 11, 1988
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Dr. Stanley Monteith s 05 PUIP: 20
Congressional Candidate - 16th District —BBIun

July 19, 1988

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

“éjd 33

@

@
RE: MUR 2640 <
Friends of Dr. Monteith =

and Dean Ladd, Treasurer t%
—o

-

~

PV 03 ‘,\\3;3_.

Attention: Anne Weissenborn,
Attorney At Law

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

0S:
OIS

In reference to MUR 2640, a complaint which alleged that
~N "Friends of Dr. Monteith” had sent out a letter without the
FEC disclaimer or the IRS Disclosure Statement, I can only
N o] state that this did happen. 1 was unacquainted with the
Federal laws in reference to this since I am primarily a

L physician and was not informed of this matter until I

o~ attended Campaign School in July of this year.

| The accompanying letter has been sent out to all of our
contributors to clarify the matter. 1In addition, we have

r assigned a member of our staff to check all material which
henceforth goes out from our office to make sure the FEC

< disclaimer is included.

T I apologize for the fact that this matter happened, but as a

- citizen running for political office, with no political
background and with no professional staff helping us, this

o mistake was inadvertently made.

«

I can assure you that this will not happen henceforth.

Yours. sincerel

N ,4/%;00\/()7’ jmmqu’

Stanley K. Montelth M. D.

SKM:jh

cc: Lawrence M, Noole
General Counsel
Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Paid for bv Friends of Dr. Monteith
P. O. Box 66535 . Scotts Vailey, CA 95066 . (408) 423-7040

Contributions are not deductible as charitable
contributions for Federal income tax purposes.




Dr. Stanley Monteith

Congressional Candidate ¢ 16th District

July 19, 1988

Dear

I wanted to thank you again for having contributed to my
) political campaign. I, however, must inform you that the

letter sent to you was paid for by Friends of Dr. Monteith,
P. 0. Box 66535, Scotts Valley, CA 95066.

W)
Le In addtion, I am required by Federal law to notify you that
. contributions are not deductible as chariitable
contributions for Federal income tax purposes.
N
Our campaign is moving ahead wll and with your help, we hope
™ to be successful in November.
< Yours sincerely,
¥
Lo
Stanley K. Monteith, M. D.
o SKM:jh
o

Paid for by Friends of Dr. Monteith
P. O. Box 66535 . Scotts Valtey, CA 95066 . (408) 423-7040

Contributions are not deductible as charitable
contributions for Federal income tax purposes.
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5 Glenwood Drive
Scotts Valley, California
July 22, 1988

Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2640
Friends of Doctor Monteith
and Dean Ladd, as Treasurer

Dear Ms Lerner:

Regarding MUR 2640, Friends of Doctor Monteith and Dean Ladd,
Treasurer, received your letter dated July 11, 1988 on
July 19.

Candidate Stanley Monteith, M.D., is following up on this
matter and informs me that he has been in contact by phone
with your office regarding a satistactory resolution.

The purpose of this letter is to respond to your letter as
required in a timely manner and state that I have assumed

that Dr. Monteith's present action is satisfactory to your
office.

3}pcerely,
, /;
v/ - ;
/ J -
x&w&é&%ﬂ
DEAN LADD
Treasurer, Friends of Dr. Monteith
vml
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PEDERAL E
FEDERAL ELECTION COMHISSI&
999 E Street, g(&y;gp 29 P4 320

Washington, D.C. s“_lvE
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT Ezf

MUR 2640

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED %

BY 0GC __6/29/88 0071
2

DATE OF NOTIFICATION OF

RESPONDENTS 7/11/88 m
STAFF MEMBER Anne Weissenborn

n
REE%E%Q}‘ MISSIU
PETAGIAT

SOURCE: Complaint filed by Leo Greenberg
RESPONDENTS Friends of Dr. Monteith

Dean Ladd, as treasurer
Dr. Stanley K. Monteith

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Leo Greenberg
which was received by the Commission on June 29, 1988. The Friends
of Dr. Monteith is the authorized committee of Dr. Stanley K.
Monteith, a candidate for election to the U.S. House of
Representatives from the 16th Congressional District of California.

I1. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

a. Friends of Dr. Monteith

The complaint in this matter alleges that the Friends of
Dr. Monteith have violated the Act by failing to include a
disclaimer on a letter sent to a number of potential contributors

which solicited contributions to Dr. Monteith's campaign. (See

Attachment 1).
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2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1) requires that any communication paid for
by a candidate, or by his or her authorized committee, which either
expressly advocates the election or defeat of that clearly
identified candidate or solicits contributions to that candidate
must contain a statement that the communication has been paid for by
the authorized committee. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1), the
types of communication encompassed by this requirement include any
"newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard
sign, direct mailing or any other form of general public political
advertising." "Direct mail" is not defined at 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.11(a); however, analogous regulations at 11 C.F.R.

$5 6 6

§ 100.7(b) (15) (i) and (16) and 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) (16) (i) define it

.

as including any mailing by a commercial vendor or any mailing made
from commercial lists.

In the present matter the letter at issue both clearly
identifies Dr. Monteith as a candidate for the U.S. Congress and

requests financial support for his campaign. Therefore, the

R8N 407 2

remaining issue is whether the distribution of this letter
constituted direct mail. It is the understanding of this Office
that the letter was distributed to doctors in the Santa Cruz,
California area. It is not known what list was used or how that
list was obtained, how many letters were sent, and whether the
Committee or a commercial vendor handled the distribution.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that the Friends of Dr. Monteith and Dean Ladd, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and approve the attached
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questions to be sent to these respondents.

b. Dr. Stanley Monteith

The complaint alleges, in the alternative, that the
candidate, Dr. Stanley Monteith, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 with
regard to the letter discussed above. According to information
supplied by the candidate (See Attachment 2), it was his
committee, not Dr. Monteith himself, which paid for the letter.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission f£ind no

reason to believe that Dr. Monteith has violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

~N
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
Vol
l. Find reason to believe that the Friends of Dr. Monteith
L and Dean Ladd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.
P 2. Find no reason to believe that Dr. Stanley K. Monteith
™ 3. Approve the attached letters, interrogatories and Factual
. and Legal Analysis.
<r Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
(an
1 9 A ( ; / /'-l
) M BY: ] s
¢ Date Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Attachments

1. Letter distributed by Committee.

2. Response to complaint received from candidate.

3. Proposed letters (2)

4. Interrogatories

5. Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING T

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDég4ﬂl
DATE: OCTOBER 3, 1988

SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2640 - FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED SEPT. 29, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, September 30, 1988 at 12:00 p.m.

‘P
2

Objections have ceen received from the Commissioners

as 1ndicated by the rnamel(s) checked:

Cemmissizner Alkens

Commiss.oner Elliott

M
N
~

Q
T
«

Commissiorer Josefiak

Commissioner McDorald

] 3

Commissizner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter wi.. be placed on the Executive Session
agenda for October 12, 1988.
Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commissicn on -his matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dean Ladd, as treasurer

)
)
Friends of Dr. Monteith ) MUR 2640
)
Dr. Stanley K. Monteith )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of October 12,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

o

< of 4-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2640:

o 1. Find reason to believe that the Friends of

~ Dr. Monteith and Dean Ladd, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, but take no further

N action with respect to this violation.

~ 2 Find no reason to believe that Dr. Stanley K.

o Monteith violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.

<T 3. Close the file in this matter.

c 4. Direct the Office of General Counsel tc send
appropriate letters pursuant to the above

o actions.

o

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and McGarry voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners McDonald and

Thomas were not present at the meeting.

Attest:

e /3 1955 M%W :

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 1, 1988

Mr. Dean Ladd, Treasurer
Priends of Dr. Monteith

5 Glenwood Drive

Scotts Valley, CA 95066

MUR 2640
Dear Mr. Ladd,

On October 12, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Friends of Dr. Monteith ("the Committee") and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act).
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission also determined to take no further action and closed the
file in this matter. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to include a
disclaimer on the Committee's letter of May 17, 1988, appears to be
a violation of Section 4414. You should take immediate steps to
insure that this does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten (10) days of your receipt of this
letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's Office.

If you have any questfons, please contact Anne A. Weissenborn,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

L Jrrfl

Thomas J. Josefiak
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Dr. Stanley K. Monteith
P.O. Box 66535
Scotts Valley, CA 95066




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 1, 1988

Dr. Stanley K. Monteith
P.O. Box 66536
Scotts Valley, CA 95066

MUR 2640
Dear Dr. Monteith:

On July 11, 1988, you were notified of a complaint filed
with the Federal Election Complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On October 12, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
information in the complaint and information provided by you on
behalf of your campaign committee, that there is no reason to
believe that you individually violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. The
Commission also closed the file in this matter.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 1, 1988

Leo Greenberg
405 Monterey Drive
Aptos, California 95003

RE: MUR 2640

Dear Mr. Greenberg:

This i8 in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Pederal Election Commission on June 29, 1988, concerning Friends
of Dr. Monteith ("the Committee").

Based on that complaint, on October 12, 1988, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe that Friends of Dr.
Monteith and Dean Ladd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 4414, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against the Committee. The Commission on the same date found no
-reason to believe that Dr. Stanley K. Monteith violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d. The Commission closed the file in this matter.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Anne A.
Weissenborn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

7

BY: Lois G! Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Cournsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

THIS 1S THE END OF MR # X L0
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